From: Redacted

Sent: 6/17/2010 2:47:23 PM

To: 'Rothchild, Ann Christina' (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request submitted on A.09-05-026 made by other parties

Ann Christing,

'l be submitting equal time ming request with Comr Simon on the same subject. Is he available on
Tuesday at 2:30pm? As soon as | get his availability information to meet on Tuesday, I'll submit the
meeting request. Thanks for your time.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 2:36 PM

To{Redacted |

Subject: RE: Meeting request submitted on A.09-05-026 made by other parties

The mitg is on Monday.

Ann Christina Rothchild

CaliFomia Public uti!ities {ommission

Otfice of Timothg Alan Simon, (Commissioner

505 \/an Ncss Avenue) San Francisco) CA 94102
#15) 7053712

(#15) 7031294 (fax)

T -mail ACR@cPuc,cagov

From:Redacted |[mailto:A2C7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:17 PM

To: Rothchild, Ann Christina

Subject: RE: Meeting request submitted on A.09-05-026 made by other parties

Is itw/ Comy Simon or just advisor(s)? | haven't not seen any 3-day Notice of Grant Ex parte filed on
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this, if the meeting is w/ Comr Simon? and when is the meeting to take place?

|Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:10 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting request submitted on A.09-05-026 made by other parties

Hi Red

arta

1

Yes, we have a meeting on this issue.

Ann Ckristina Kothchi!c}

Ca!iFomia Public uti;itics {ommission

Otfice of Timothg Alan Simon, (Commissioner

505 \/an Ncss Avenue) San Francisco) CA 94102
H15) 7033712

(#15) 7031294 (fax)

T ~mail ACR@cPuc,cagov

From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Gonzalez, Nuria; Banks, Juliane; Malliett, Valerie (Intern); Melendez, Ernesto; Chan, Jovita

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Mosbaugh, Scott; Gesmundo, Lynn M.; Clay, Jacqueline; Pallanes, Lynnie
Subject: Meeting request submitted on A.09-05-026 made by other parties

Hello, hope all is well.

Q: has there been meeting request(s) submitted on A.09-05-026 (which is on the 6/24/10 CPUC
Agenda Ming, Item 22) by other parties to the proceeding, and has been granted by either your
Commissioner or Advisor to your Commissioner? Please let me know. PG&E may want to file an equal
time meeting request on the same subject.

Thank you.

Redacted
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Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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